

**UNDERGRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL MAJOR CHANGE BULLETIN NO. 2**

**Faculty Senate Approved 10/20/2011**

**---REQUIREMENTS---  
Fall 2011**

The requirements listed below reflect the undergraduate major curricular changes approved by the Catalog Subcommittee since approval of the last Undergraduate Major Change Bulletin. All changes are underlined. Deletions are crossed out. The column to the far right indicates the date each change becomes effective.

<b>Dept</b>	<b>Proposed</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
<b>Aging: Revise Minor in Aging</b>	<p><b>Aging</b></p> <p>The minor in aging requires a minimum of 18 hours of credit including <u>BIOLOGY 140</u>; H D 203 or 305; <del>MBioS 130</del>; <u>PSYCH 363 or 490</u>; SOC 356, and approved aging-related courses (6 hours) to be selected from a list of recommended courses available from the program chair. Credit hours for the minor must include 9 hours of upper-division work taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Students must obtain approval of their course selection from the program chair. To register for the Program in Aging, students need to contact the program chair, M. Young at (509) 335-9203.</p>	<b>8-12</b>
<b>Economic Sciences: Revise Minor in Sustainable Development</b>	<p><b>Sustainable Development</b></p> <p>The program offers a minor in sustainable development. The minor is comprised of ECONS 326, one course from each of the following four aspect areas: policy, history, theory (<u>ARCH/ID/LA-202</u>, <u>CRS 435</u>, <del>Arch/Cst M 442</del>, ENVR SCI 335, HISTORY 409, <u>HISTORY 494</u>, NATRS 438, PHIL 370, POL S 430, <u>or PSYCH 466</u>); environmental (<del>ARCH/ID/LA 490/494</del>, <u>ARCH 490</u>; <u>ARCH 494</u>, <u>BIOLOGY 330</u>, <u>BIOLOGY 372</u>, CE 401, <u>CROP SCI 360</u>, ENVR SCI 101, <del>ES/RP 150</del>, <u>ENVR SCI 285</u>, ENVR SCI/GEOLOGY 303, ENVR SCI</p>	<b>8-12</b>

	<p>444, <del>ES/RP 428</del>, NATRS 300, <del>NATRS 303</del>, or <u>SOIL SCI 301</u>); social/cultural (ANTH 203, <del>Anth 304</del>, ANTH 309, ANTH/SOC 418, NATRS 312, <del>Soc 301</del>, SOC 331, SOC 332, SOC 415, SOC 430, WOMEN ST 332, or WOMEN ST 460); economic (<del>EconS 101, EconS 102</del>, ECONS 330, <del>EconS 416</del>, ECONS 427, ECONS 428, ECONS 430, ECONS 431, ECONS 432/532, <del>Fin 305</del>, I BUS 380, or I BUS 496, NATRS <del>403</del>); and one additional course from any of the aspect areas.</p> <p>The minor requires 18 credit hours, with at least 9 hours at the 300-400 level taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses.</p> <p>All coursework for the minor must be graded and a minimum gpa of 2.0 shall be maintained. <del>Students interested in the minor should consult with an advisor in one of the participating departments for an approved course listing.</del> Students wishing to apply for the minor may do so with the Department of Economics.</p>	
<p><b>Speech and Hearing Sciences: Drop Minor in Disability Studies</b></p>	<p><del><b>Disability Studies</b></del></p> <p><del>The minor in disability studies requires 18 credit hours, with 9 hours in 300-400 level course work taken in residence at WSU or through WSU-approved education abroad or educational exchange courses. Core courses include CES 302 or Soc 340; SHS 250; and SHS 489. Students select additional courses within or across two designated tracks of Culture and Society— Am St 216, Arch 202, CES 101, 260, 302, 440, Com 471/CAC 404, H D 350, SHS 201, 202, Soc 102, 331, 360, 373, 455, 474, W St 200, W St /CES/Soc 300— and Science and Rehabilitation— CoPsy 478, EconS 455 FSHN 405, MvtSt 484, PharP 250, Phil 365, SHS 473, Sp Ed 301, 409, T &amp; L 330.</del></p>	<p><b>5-12</b></p>